
 REGULAR MEETING 
 BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 November 8, 2018 
 7:00 P.M.  
 

 
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
  

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. PRESIDENT'S PREROGATIVE AND CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Welcome Guests 

B. Recognize Carla Dugan – Academic Coach of the Year Finalist 

C. Recognize Student Value of the Month Nominees 

IV. PATRON'S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

V. REPORTS 

A. Quakerbreak Food Truck – Mrs. Shepperd 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Record of the October 11, 2018, Work Session 

B. Minutes of the October 11, 2018, Regular Meeting 

C. Camps, Tutoring and Overnight Field Trips 

D. Donations 

E. Obsolete Equipment 

VII. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS 

A. Claims: 48880-49162 – Mr. Wolfe  
 
Conduct Additional Appropriation Hearing 
 
Conduct Amendment to Lease Hearing 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Personnel – Mr. Olinger 

B. Request Permission to Pay Invoices as Presented – Mr. Wolfe 

 

AGENDA 



C. Approve Services Agreement – Elementary Playground 

Improvements – Mr. Wolfe 

D. Approve Services Agreement – High School Site Improvements – Mr. 

Wolfe 

E. Approve Services Agreement – Outdoor Learning Lab – Mr. Wolfe 

IX. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Approve Resolution Authorizing Execution of Amendment to Lease – Mr. Wolfe 

B. Approve Additional Appropriation Resolution – Mr. Wolfe 

C. Approve Resolution Assigning Construction Bids – Mr. Wolfe 

D. Approve Resolution Approving Issuance of Bonds – Mr. Wolfe 

E. Approve Proposed Amendment to Lease – Mr. Wolfe 

F. Accept Quote for PHS Exterior Lighting Project – Mr. Wolfe 

X. BOARD POLICIES  

A. First Reading of Board Policies D-7: Revenues From Investments, D-9:  

Collection and Forgiveness of Debt, G-43:  Classified Staff Compensation 

Plans 

XI. BOARD DISCUSSION 

 

XII. OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

October 11, 2018 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on October 11, 2018, in accordance with the law. The purpose 
of the work session was to future building projects. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mr. Blackwell, Mrs. Chamness, Mrs. Elston, and Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said executive 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
         Jessica Elston, President       Scott Flood, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President       Michael Allen, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
       Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian 



Page 1 of 4 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

October 11, 2018 

A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Administration Building at 985 
Longfellow Lane, Plainfield, IN on October 11, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. 

Board of School Trustees members Michael Allen, Barry Blackwell, Katie Chamness, 
Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood were present. Also in attendance were Superintendent 
Scott Olinger, Assistant Superintendent Pat Cooney, Assistant Superintendent Jud 
Wolfe, and approximately 47 guests. Board President Jessica Elston opened the meeting 
with the Pledge of Allegiance. President Elston provided the opportunity for the audience 
to provide input regarding the agenda items. No one from the audience provided input.  

PRESIDENT’S  President Elston welcomed all in attendance.  Mrs. Elston 
PREROGATIVE announced our rankings for ISTEP.  Our 3rd through 5th grade 

students ranked 4th in the State. This is our highest ranking to 
date.  Our 5th and 7th grade students ranked 6th in the State 
for the Social studies test. The 7th grade students ranked 1st 
in the state in the Social Studies test. 

We had two student athletes that were nominated as Athletes 
of the Week for the Indy Star.  The middle school boys’ 
tennis team were county champions.  The high school boys’ 
soccer team competed in sectionals.  The high school Quaker 
Shaker received the Hoosier Star award. 

A student from each school building was recognized for 
modeling the value of the month for September.  

REPORTS Mr. Cooney provided a summary of the 2018 ISTEP 
Results, the things we are doing now with our students and 
our plans for improving. 

WORK SESSION Scott Flood made a motion Katie Chamness seconded, the 
ON SEPTEMBER 13, motion carried for the approval of the Record of the Work 
2018 Session held on September 13, 2018. 

MINUTES OF REGULAR On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie 
MEETING HELD ON Chamness, the minutes from the September 13, 2018, 
SEPTEMBER 13, 2018 Regular Meeting were approved. 

SPECIAL BOARD MTG Scott Flood made a motion Katie Chamness seconded, the 
ON SEPTEMBER 18,  motion carried for the approval of the Minutes of the Special 
2018 Board Meeting held on September 18, 2018. 



Page 2 of 4 
 

TUTORING/CAMPS On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie  
OVERNIGHTS Chamness, the Board approved the overnight field trips and 

tutoring lessons. 
 

SCHOOL Scott Flood made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded 
IMPROVEMENT and the Board approved the School Improvement Plans for 
PLANS Little Quakers Academy, Brentwood Elementary, Central 

Elementary, Clarks Creek Elementary, Plainfield Community 
Middle School, and Plainfield High School for the 2018-2019 
school year. 

 
DONATIONS A motion was made by Scott Flood to accept the donations, 

Katie Chamness seconded and the motion passed.  
 
OBSOLETE On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Scott  
EQUIPMENT  Flood, the Board approved the obsolete equipment. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT Mr. Wolfe presented the financial reports for the month of  
AND CLAIMS  October and claims 48538-48879.  Katie Chamness made a 

motion, Barry Blackwell seconded and the Board approved 
payment of claims: 48538-48879. 

 
PERSONNEL  On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Michael Allen, 

the Board approved the personnel recommendations as per 
Schedule A-1. 

 
APPOINT BOARD Katie Chamness was appointed as the Board Representative 
REPRESENTATIVE for the Teacher of the Year Committee. 
FOR TEACHER OF  
THE YEAR COMMITTEE 
 
USE OF ECA FUNDS Katie Chamness made a motion, Scott Flood seconded, 
AT BRENTWOOD and the Board approved the use of Brentwood ECA funds for 

the purchase of student computers. 
 
The regular meeting was suspended to conduct an Additional Appropriation Hearing 
 
There was on input from the audience. 
 
The Regular Board Meeting was resumed. 
 
BUDGET ADOPTION Barry Blackwell made a motion, Michael Allen seconded, and 

the Board approved to adopt the 2019 Budget. 
 
2019 BUDGET FORM 4 On a motion by Barry Blackwell and a second by Michael 

Allen, the Board adopted the 2019 Budget Form 4. 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

2019 OPERATIONS On a motion by Scott flood and a second by Michael Allen, 
FUND MAXIMUM the Board adopted the 2019 Operations Fund Maximum Levy 
LEVY RESOLUTION Resolution 
 
2019 BUDGET On a motion by Michael Allen and a second by Katie  
(LINE 2) RESOLUTION Chamness, the Board adopted the Line 2 Resolution. 
 
EXPENDITURE GOALS On a motion by Katie Chamness and a second by Barry  
FOR 2018-2019 Blackwell, the Board adopted the 2018-2019 Expenditure 

Goals. 
 
TRANSFER OF On a motion by Scott Flood and a second by Katie  
GENERAL FUND CASH Chamness, the Board approved the transfer of the General 
BALANCE TO Fund Cash Balance to Education Fund as of January 1, 2019. 
EDUCATION FUND 
  
TRANSFER CAPITAL On a motion by Michael Allen and a second by Scott  
PROJECTS, Flood, the Board approved the Transfer of Capital Projects, 
TRANSPORTATION, Transportation, and Bus Replacement Cash Balances to the 
BUS REPLACEMENT Operations Fund as of January 1, 2019. 
CASH BALANCES TO  
OPERATIONS FUND 
 
ADDITIONAL On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Scott 
APPROPRIATION Flood, the Board approved the Additional Appropriation  
RESOLUTION  Resolution.  
 
ADOPT FINAL Barry Blackwell made a motion, Michael Allen seconded  
BOND RESOLUTION and the Board adopted the Final Bond Resolution which 

includes Fourth Supplement to Master Continuing Disclosure 
Undertaking and Registrar and Paying Agent Agreement. 

 
FORM OF LEASE On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie 
 Chamness, the Board approved the adoption of the resolution 

approving Form of Lease. 
 
BUILDING Katie Chamness made a motion, Scott Flood seconded 
CORPORATION and the Board adopted the resolution reapproving the 2004 

High School Building Corporation to serve as the Building 
Corporation for the #Quakerfuturesproject. 

 
DETERMINING On a motion by Michael Allen and seconded by Barry 
NEED FOR PROJECT Blackwell, the Board adopted the resolution for Determining 

Need for Project. 
 
BOARD POLICIES Katie Chamness made a motion, Michael Allen seconded 

and the Board approved the changes to Board Policy I-21:  
Student Activity/Fundraisers Funds Management. 

 
BOARD DISCUSSION Mr. Olinger remind the Board the fall break is next week.    



Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________       ______________________________ 
          Jessica Elston, President   Scott Flood, First Vice President 

 
 
 

______________________________      ______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President                 Michael Allen, Secretary   
 

 
 

              ______________________________ 
     Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian     
 
 



Activity Group/Grade Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants

Flat Rock River YMCA Camp 5 April 4-5, 2019

Depart at 9am April 4, 

2019 and return at 2pm 

April 5, 2019 Becky Slover 317-839-0120

Flat Rock - St.Paul, 

IN N/A 190

2018-2019 Athletic Clinics and Summer Camps

Activity

Grade

Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants
Red Pride Dance Clinic K-5 Feb. 3, 2019 1pm - 4pm Shelby Lewis 317-839-7711 PHS Fieldhouse $25/participant 100-200

2018-2019 Overnight and Out-of-State Field Trips



 
Donations 

November 8, 2018 
 

Plainfield Community Middle School 
 

1. St. Augustine Episcopal Church donated $300 to the student assistance fund. 
 

 





























Page Voucher No. Vendor Amount Description

3 49160 Welch State Bank 24,786.00         Lease purchase of GPS technology on school buses

4 49039 Edwards Equipment 19,250.00         Utility vehicle for High school.  We are starting to replace some of the grounds equipment

that was originally purchased ten years ago.

5 49076 JBK Truck Trailer 39,872.53         Special Education Food Truck

Additional Information on Claims Docket

November 8, 2018





































hbender
Rectangle



































WHERAS, it has been determined that it is now necessary to appropriate more money than was originally

appropriated in the annual budget, now, therefore:

Be it resolved by the Board of School Trustees of Plainfield Community School Corporation, Hendricks County

Indiana, that for the expenses of the taxing unit the following additional sums of money are hereby

appropriated out of the funds named and for the purposes specificed, subject to the laws governing the same.

Fund Name:  Construction Fund

Major Budget Classifications:

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services & Charges

Township Assistance

Debt Service

Capital Outlays

Total for Construction Fund:

Adopted this 13th day of December, 2018.

$ $

35,537.82$               

35,537.82$               

Amount Approved

$

$

$

$

President

Secretary

ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION

35,537.82$               

35,537.82$               

Amount Requested

$

$

$

$

















D-7 REVENUES FROM INVESTMENTS 

 
Interest earned from the investment of monies from the all funds balance shall be 
credited to the general Education fund of the corporation. 

 
In addition to the above general restrictions for recording of interest income, the following 
specific restrictions apply to school corporation investments. Any interest income derived 
from an investment, which includes money from the proceeds of a bond sale or Veterans' 
Memorial Fund Loan in a Construction Fund, Repair and Replacement Fund or any 
special funds which include federal monies, shall be deposited to that specific fund. 
Also, any local governmental unit or political subdivision may apply the interest earned 
from the investment of the proceeds derived from any bonded indebtedness, to the 
appropriate Redemption Bond interest or Sinking Fund for the bonded indebtedness. 
This provides an option in the instance of investing the proceeds of a bond sale which 
was receipted to the Construction Fund. Interest on such an investment will be 
receipted to the Construction Fund unless the treasurer is directed to place the interest 
in the Debt Service fund to be applied toward the redemption of the bonds and coupons. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEGAL REFERENCE: IC 5-13-9-6; IC 5-13-9-6 (e) 
 

SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
Plainfield, IN 

ADOPTED:   10/26/89 
REVISED:    11/12/96, 03/11/99, 07/06/04, 10/09/08 



D-9 COLLECTION AND FORGIVENESS OF DEBT 

 
The Board understands it is required to collect all monies owned to it by patrons, employees, 
parents and students, including money owed through student lunch accounts and other 
extracurricular accounts. Every effort should be made by the school administration to collect the 
monies owed to the school corporation including collection procedures. Such efforts must be 
documented by school administration before the debt is forgiven, waived, or written off from the 
school corporation accounts and considered an uncollectable account.  
 
The school corporation may forgive, waive, or write-off all or a portion of the debt if one of the 
following conditions is met: 
 

1. The school administration determines that the student or the parent or guardian of the 
student is unable to pay the debt; 

 
2. The payment of the debt could impact the health or safety of the student; 
 
3. The cost to pursue and collect the debt from the student and his/her parents would 

cost more than the potential total debt collected; or 
 
4. There are mitigating circumstances as determined by the superintendent that preclude 

the collection of the debt. 
 
Every decision to forgive, waive, or write-off a debt must be documented and include the specific 
facts for the decision relating to one of the above stated reasons. If the uncollectable debt is a 
student lunch account, it cannot be an expense to the school food service account and 
must be covered by non-Federal funds. 
 
The superintendent may develop regulations addressing specific situations relating to the above 
conditions. 
 
In the cases where a positive balance exists in the accounts, every effort must be made by the 
school administration to return the positive balance to the account holder when the person is no 
longer in the school corporation. If attempts made to refund the balance have been unsuccessful, 
the balance should be transferred to the corresponding school fund or if such transfer is not 
appropriate, to the school corporation general Operations fund.  
 
 
 
 
 
LEGAL REFERENCE: IC 5-11-10.5-5(b) 
 
SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
  Plainfield, IN 
ADOPTED: 3/9/2017 
 



G-43 CLASSIFIED STAFF COMPENSATION PLANS 

 
Classified staff personnel are not required by statute to enter into a contract for services., 
except for school bus drivers employed to transport children in school corporation 
owned equipment. 

 
Compensation, benefits, and pay scales will be maintained at a level to compete with 
other employers and attract competent applicants for jobs. All wage payments shall be 
paid from the school corporation's General Education Fund, Capital Projects Fund, 
Transportation Opera t ions  Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Preschool Special Education, or 
specific grants. 

 
The rate of pay for classified staff personnel will be set by the Board of School Trustees. 

Pay dates shall be the same pay dates as for other school personnel. 

The Board of School Trustees adopts as policy the responsibility: 
 

"To defend any classified staff person, in any suit arising out of the 
performance of his duties for, or employment with, the school corporation, 
provided that the Board of School Trustees by resolution determined that 
such action was taken in good faith; cost, or damage in connection 
therewith, including, but not limited to the payment of any legal fees, 
except where such liability, cost, or damage is predicated upon, or arises 
out of the bad faith of such person, or is a claim or judgment based on his 
malfeasance in office or employment." 

 
Provisions of fringe benefits, leave of absence, vacations and holiday definition, and 
other working conditions of support staff members are outlined in the Handbook for 
Classified Personnel. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
Plainfield, IN 

ADOPTED:   Prior to 08/10/66 
REVISED:    08/01/72, 06/12/79, 02/15/90, 01/09/97, 06/09/05 


	11-8-18 Agenda
	Record of Work Session 10-11-18
	10-11-18 Minutes
	Camps-Clubs-Tutoring-Overnights
	Donations 11-8-18
	Obsolete Equipment
	Financial Report
	Financial Summary
	Board Docket Detail
	November Claims
	Personnel 11-8-18
	Pay Invoices
	Services Agreement
	Additional Appropriation Resolution
	Old Business Items
	PHS Lighting Project
	D-7
	D-9
	G-43

